

Tobi Baumhard

From: Theodore Antonopoulos
Sent: March 3, 2008 5:09 PM
To: Tobi Baumhard
Subject: RE: Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. - Licence Amendment

That's fine. Proceed with the email. The note you're working on can be for consideration of future amendments. Make a note of how we treated this one.

Theodore Antonopoulos
Manager, Licence Applications
Ontario Energy Board
416-440-8137

From: Tobi Baumhard
Sent: March 3, 2008 3:48 PM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos
Subject: FW: Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. - Licence Amendment

As discussed...

Tobi Baumhard
Project Advisor
Ontario Energy Board
Tel: 416.440.8110

From: Jennifer Lea
Sent: February 25, 2008 4:36 PM
To: Tobi Baumhard
Subject: RE: Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. - Licence Amendment

Looks OK
JL

From: Tobi Baumhard
Sent: February 22, 2008 3:27 PM
To: Jennifer Lea
Cc: Theodore Antonopoulos
Subject: Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. - Licence Amendment

Hi Jennifer:

Ted has asked me to update you on the amendment of Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc.'s distribution licence.

As you may recall, Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. amalgamated with another distributor, West Nipissing Energy Services Ltd., on January 24, 2008. The amalgamated utility is called Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. Stan Pawlowicz, of GSHI, has told us verbally that GSHI would like to amend its Schedule 1 so as to include the service area of WNESL, and to cancel the licence of WNESL.

We would like to send GSHI the following text on licence amendments, which has been reviewed by Joanna for the Licensing webpage:

22/08/2008

If a licensee is seeking an amendment to its licence, the licensee must submit a written request addressed to the Board Secretary for the licence amendment that includes the following information:

- detailed description of the amendment; ✓
- reason(s) for the amendment/application; ✓
- supporting documents (e.g., articles of amalgamation/amendment, certificate of amendment); ✓

At the time of requesting the amendment, please update and submit the following information:

- any change of address for the licensee; ✓
- any change in contact name for the licensee; ✓
- any change to the directors and/or officers of the licensee; ✓
- if there is a change to the officers and/or directors, please complete and submit key individual forms for the new officers and/or directors (see the licence application for these forms); ✓
- any change in organizational structure; and ✓
- organizational charts before and after the change (if applicable).

If you wish to have the proceeding disposed of without a hearing, you must request this in writing by referring to the test set out in section 21(4)(b) of the *Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998*. You must consent to disposing of the proceeding without a hearing and you must demonstrate that no other person will be adversely affected in a material way by the outcome of the proceeding.

GSHI should also request in writing the cancellation of WNESL's licence.

If you have any concerns about this matter, please let us know.

Thanks...Tobi

Tobi Baumhard
Project Advisor
Ontario Energy Board
Tel: 416.440.8110